Minutes of the Beeford Parish Council Meeting

On Monday 9th December 2019 at 7.00 pm At the Beeford Community Centre

<u>Present:</u> Chairman Keith McCloud, Vice Chair Alan Turner Councillors Hazel Adamson, Brian Jackson, Ian Sawyer, Barbara Smithson, John Sowersby, Rosalind Turner, Colin Wilburn, Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud Ward Councillor Jane Evison, Members of the Public

1. Apologies for Absence:

Councillors Clark Robson, Rita Scurr Ward Councillors Jonathan Owen and Paul Lisseter.

2. Declaration of Interest - No declarations of interest were made.

3. To accept minutes of the meeting held on 11th November 2019.

Proposed Cllr Jackson

Seconded Cllr A Turner

Agreed

4. Matters arising

- a. Wayne Goodwin, Community Speed Watch Coordinator gave a presentation in relation to Community Speed Watch which is a community initiative between residents and Humberside Police to volunteer and monitor vehicle speeds using speed detection devises. The aim of the scheme is to improve road safety, driver behaviour and reduce speeding and injuries and deaths on our roads. 16 Parishes are already taking part in this scheme, Kilham being the closest village. Full details can be found on the Parish Council website and will also be published in the Beeford Buzz.
- b. Concerns have been raised by residents in relation to boundary fencing/access gates being used by work vehicles entering and exiting a neighbouring property via Mill View Crescent. The ERYCC have been made aware of this and they will be making further enquiries and will keep the Parish Council updated.

5. Correspondence

- a. Notification of Temporary road closures from Highways ERYCC in relation to Woodnook Road, Bewholme, Skipsea Lane, Nunkeeling Road, Dunnington to allow for resurfacing works to be carried out throughout December and January 2020.
- b. It was concluded that there was a nil return for those sleeping rough in the Village of Beeford on Wednesday 20th November, this information has been forwarded by the Clerk to ERYCC as requested.
- c. The Chairman informed the Parish Council of the East Riding of Yorkshire & Hull Minerals Local Plan of Adoption by ERYCC. Details on the PC website.
- d. Letter of thanks received from Hornsea School for the donation toward their campaign for a minibus, it was also acknowledged by the school that they have addressed the matter in relation to the bus shelter at Manor Drive and the activities of some students whilst waiting for the school bus.
- e. Letter received from Paul Bellotti Director of Communities & Environment confirming that two site visits have been carried out by a member of the Road Safety Team to Beeford Primary School on 17/18th October 2019 and confirmed that no issues were seen in relation to dropping off and collecting pupils at the school.

The Chairman responded to Paul Bellotti and highlighted that the issues reported by residents was not directly outside the school but inconsiderate parking at junctions and on footpaths, namely Glebe Gardens and Rectory View.

6. Finance

- a. It was agreed by the Parish Council to leave the Parish Precept at £11,000 for 2020/21.
 Proposed Cllr R Turner Seconded Cllr Smithson All Agreed
- b. Schedule of Accounts approved and signed off by Cllr A Turner and Cllr Sawyer.

7. Planning

- a. Beeford Grange, 19/02970/PLF Erection of livestock building ERYCC Granted
- 8. Children's Play Area no updates
- 9. Lissett Wind Farm no updates

10. Crime

a. Crime reports were read out by the Chairman which showed an increase of 25.4% considering the time of year this related to burglaries and drugs related issues.

11. Councillors updates

Ward Councillor Jane Evison acknowledged there is a concern in relation to surface water in the village and nothing seems to be happening about this and Yorkshire Water and the Environmental Agency do not give any specific reason.

There is no Parish Council meeting in January as the Council are in recess therefore the date and time of next meeting will be 10th February 2020 @ 7pm.

There being no further discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.40 pm.